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Malave, Erin

From: Heather Front [hront@us-law.com}
Sent:  Wednesday, July 14, 2010 2:39 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Aaron A. Farmer; Nikole Richards

Subject: FW: Address Change - Governmental Funding Advisors, LLC - L1 000005794;1
—

To whom it may concern:

Please note that Governmental Funding Advisors, 1L1LC (Document Nog: LIDNGOD37947) has changed its principal
and mailing address from:

7557 Cordoba Circle
Naples, FL 34109

To:

484 Corbel Drive
Naples, FL 34110

Please do not hesitate 10 call me should you require any additional information.

Best regards.

E HAF

Disclaimer under IRS Creeulae 2300 Althoagh this written conununicativng mav address cortain tas issucs, it is not 2 rehianee
opinion as deseribed in [RS Cireular 230 and, therefore, it cannot be relicd upon by dself o avoid any tax penalies. 11 vou
~would like 2 reliance opinion letter, please conmact us and we will discuss our procedures tor prepacing one. Thank you.

Conlidentiality Disclaimer: "This e-mail message and any artachments are private communication sent by the iaw firm of
Farmer & Elingon, PLLC and may comain confidential, legaily privileged nformation meant solely for the intended recipient,
I you are not the intended reciprent, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copyiog of this
communicatton 1s stnctly prohibiied. Please notify the sender immediately by replying o this message, then delete the e-muad
amd any attachments (rom your system. Thank you,



